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Glucoft, Josh

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 5:45 AM

To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 6:21-cv-00755-ADA Gentex Corporation et al v. Meta Platforms, Inc. et

al Sealed Order

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER

Be cautious, particularly with links and attachments.

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court [LIVE]
Western District of Texas
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 7/1/2022 at 7:44 AM CDT and filed on 6/30/2022

Case Name: Gentex Corporation et al v. Meta Platforms, Inc. et al
Case Number: 6:21-cv-00755-ADA
Filer:

Document Number: 76

Docket Text:

Sealed Order. Signed by Judge Alan D Albright. (sm3)
6:21-cv-00755-ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Adam D. Harber aharber@wc.com

Akshay S. Deoras  akshay.deoras@kirkland.com, brenda.rudolph@kirkland.com,
frank.carlow@kirkland.com, gabrielle-blackmon-8668@ecft.pacerpro.com, gabrielle.blackmon@kirkland.com

Andrew G. Borrasso  aborrasso@wc.com
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Bailey Morgan Watkins  bailey.watkins@kirkland.com, janice.crocker@kirkland.com
D. Shayon Ghosh  sghosh@wc.com

David I. Berl  dberl@wc.com

Elise M. Baumgarten ebaumgarten@wc.com

Ellisen S. Turner ellisen.turner@kirkland.com, sandra.thompson@kirkland.com

G. Blake Thompson blake@themannfirm.com, ma@themannfirm.com

J.Mark Mann  mark@themannfirm.com, 4126355420@filings.docketbird.com, blake@themannfirm.com,
cdoerge@themannfirm.com

Jeanne M. Heffernan  jheffernan@kirkland.com, rleonard@kirkland.com

Joshua P. Glucoft josh.glucoft@kirkland.com

Melissa B. Collins  mcollins@wc.com

Meredith Martin Addy  meredith@addyhart.com, litigation-dkt@addyhart.com

Paige Arnette Amstutz ~ pamstutz@scottdoug.com, jjones@scottdoug.com, pphan@scottdoug.com
6:21-cv-00755-ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp ID=1080075687 [Date=7/1/2022] [FileNumber=26960531-0
1 [73b08eeb0ef06fa55b81a40a6b9665d2b5a88bbd40358e62cc83676e5881fe7c07c
€9e¢0608b5e¢956ce9ce2e44472d9¢c1552466a61712a6e5fb5986fec1{892cb]]
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